

Stanford



Elizabeth Bailey, MD, MPH

Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Dermatology**

450 Broadway St

Pavilion B 4th Fl MC 5338

Redwood City, CA 94063

Tel (650) 723-6316 **Fax** (650) 725-7711

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Administrative Contact**

Renee Arrechea - Education Program Coordinator

Email arrechea@stanford.edu

Bio

BIO

Dr. Elizabeth Bailey is a Clinical Associate Professor of Dermatology at Stanford and serves as Program Director for the Stanford Dermatology Residency Program, Associate Clinic Chief of Medical Dermatology at Stanford Healthcare, and Director of Global Health Dermatology.

She has a passion for thinking about how we communicate and how we can leverage relationships to improve how we communicate and work as a team in an inclusive and supportive environment. She loves thinking about this in the context of developing relationships with patients to help them achieve the best possible outcomes and in the context of helping our clinical teams perform to the best of their abilities. She also enjoys discovering ways to teach and learn these skills at all stages of medical education. Her work has included a project using art to cultivate communication skills, research on curriculum needs and opportunities to integrate educational content related to sexual and gender minority and skin of color in dermatology residency education, and ongoing work on communication skills training in dermatology residency education.

Dr. Bailey graduated magna cum laude from Harvard University and received her medical degree from Columbia University in New York, where she was a member of the Alpha Omega Alpha honor society. She completed her internship in internal medicine at Brigham and Women's Hospital in Boston, and completed both her residency in dermatology and fellowship in dermatopathology at Stanford University Medical Center. She is board certified in dermatology and dermatopathology by the American Boards of Dermatology/Pathology.

Dr. Bailey's academic interests include medical education, community outreach, global health, and skin cancer detection and prevention.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Dermatology
- Skin cancer detection and prevention
- Adult general dermatology
- Global health dermatology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Chief, Medical Dermatology, Stanford Health Care, (2021- present)
- Director of Global Health Dermatology, Department of Dermatology, (2018- present)
- Residency Program Director, Department of Dermatology, (2022- present)
- Associate Program Director of Dermatology Residency Program, Department of Dermatology, (2018-2022)
- Assistant Program Director of Dermatology Residency Program, Department of Dermatology, (2016-2018)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, San Francisco Dermatological Society (2012 - present)
- Member, American Medical Association (2012 - present)
- Fellow, American Academy of Dermatology (2016 - present)
- Fellow, Center for Innovation in Global Health, Stanford University School of Medicine (2016 - present)
- Member, American Society of Dermatopathology (2016 - present)
- Member, Women's Dermatologic Society (2017 - present)
- Member, Association of Professors of Dermatology (2018 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Internship: Brigham and Women's Hospital Internal Medicine Residency (2012) MA
- Residency: Stanford University Dermatology Residency (2015) CA
- Fellowship: Stanford University Pathology Residency (2016) CA
- Board Certification: Dermatopathology, American Board of Dermatology (2016)
- Board Certification, American Board of Dermatology , Dermatology (2015)
- Fellowship, Dermatopathology, Stanford Hospital and Clinics , CA (2016)
- Residency, Dermatology, Stanford Hospital and Clinics , CA (2015)
- Internship, Brigham and Women's Hospital , MA (2012)
- MD, Columbia University College of Physicians and Surgeons , NY (2011)
- MPH, Harvard School of Public Health , MA (2011)
- AB, Harvard College, magna cum laude (2006)

COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Capacity-building in dermatology at Dhulikhel Hospital, Dhulikhel, Nepal, Dhulikhel, Nepal
- International clinical experience, Gaborone, Botswana
- Volunteer Physician at Stanford Cardinal Free Clinics

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **The skinny on skin: The role of skin-aware professionals in skin cancer surveillance.** *Journal of cosmetic dermatology*
Diehl, K., Nelson, J., Haddadin, O., Stoos, E., Shafer, A., Mason, A., Girard, D., Malcolm, T., Geller, A. C., Latour, E., Bailey, E., Young, J. N., Zhao, et al
2024

- **Amelanotic Lentigo Maligna Melanoma Masquerading as Erythematotelangiectatic Rosacea.** *Dermatologic surgery : official publication for American Society for Dermatologic Surgery [et al.]*
Voller, L. M., Bailey, E. E., Rieger, K. E., Kibbi, N.
2024
- **Expanding global health dermatology leadership: launching the GLODERM international mentorship program.** *The British journal of dermatology*
Strahan, A. G., Davies, O. M., Fernandez, L. T., Inena Gaylord, I. W., Mekonnen, Y. G., Grijzen, M. L., Ollague, J. E., Sabushimike, D., Polo Silveira, L., Maurer, T., Dodiuk-Gad, R. P., Singal, A., Lim, et al
2024
- **Perceptions of US-Based Muslim Patients of Their Dermatology Care.** *JAMA dermatology*
El-Banna, G., Rezaei, S. J., Chang, M., Merrell, S. B., Bailey, E. E., Kibbi, N.
2023
- **Examining the Role of Estheticians in Skin Cancer Surveillance** *DERMATOLOGY*
Walker, A. M., Joseph, A., Nelson, J., Orfaly, V. E., Stoos, E., Geller, A., Bailey, E., Savory, S., Leachman, S., Jacobe, H.
2023
- **Skin Tone Analysis for Representation in Educational Materials (STAR-ED) using machine learning.** *NPJ digital medicine*
Tadesse, G. A., Cintas, C., Varshney, K. R., Staar, P., Agunwa, C., Speakman, S., Jia, J., Bailey, E. E., Adekun, A., Lipoff, J. B., Onyekaba, G., Lester, J. C., Rotemberg, et al
2023; 6 (1): 151
- **A practical guide to clinical photography prior to skin biopsy: key tips and proposed workflow.** *Archives of dermatological research*
Kim, K., Reddy, S., Osborn, L., Frieden, I. J., Nelson, K. C., Nicholas, M. W., Bailey, E. E., Dickman, M., ISIC Technique Working Group
2023
- **Optimizing Virtual Visits and Reducing Inbox Messages Using a Pre-Visit Questionnaire: A Quality Improvement Project.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Gomez, J., Mazzoleni, M., Calugar, A., Pol-Rodriguez, M., Ko, J. M., Bailey, E. E.
2023
- **A Cross-Sectional Analysis of The Environmental and Cost-Saving Benefits of Digital Dermatologic Care.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Gomez, J., Rizk, N., Linos, E., Ko, J. M., Bailey, E. E.
2022
- **Firm Red-Brown Plaques in a Patient With Systemic Scleroderma.** *JAMA dermatology*
Zacher, N. C., Rieger, K. E., Bailey, E. E.
2022
- **Disparities in dermatology AI performance on a diverse, curated clinical image set.** *Science advances*
Daneshjou, R., Vodrahalli, K., Novoa, R. A., Jenkins, M., Liang, W., Rotemberg, V., Ko, J., Swetter, S. M., Bailey, E. E., Gevaert, O., Mukherjee, P., Phung, M., Yekrang, et al
2022; 8 (32): eabq6147
- **Partnering with a senior living community to optimize teledermatology via full body skin screening during the COVID-19 pandemic: a pilot program** *Skin Health and Disease*
Trinh, P., Yekrang, K., Phung, M., Pugliese, S., Chang, A. S., Bailey, E. E., Ko, J. M., Sarin, K. Y.
2022; 2 (3): e141
- **Cutaneous Reactive Angiomatosis associated with Intravascular Cryoprotein Deposition as the Presenting Finding in a Patient with Underlying Lymphoplasmacytic Lymphoma: A Case Report and Review of the Literature.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*
Zacher, N. C., Bailey, E. E., Kwong, B. Y., Rieger, K. E.
2021
- **Integrating Skin of Color and Sexual and Gender Minority Content in Dermatology Residency Curricula: A Prospective Program Initiative.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Jia, J. L., Gordon, J. S., Lester, J. C., Linos, E., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E.
2021

- **Using Visual Arts Education in Dermatology to Benefit Resident Wellness and Clinical Communication.** *MedEdPORTAL : the journal of teaching and learning resources*
Kumar, A. M., Lee, G. H., Stevens, L. A., Kwong, B. Y., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E.
2021; 17: 11133
- **Local recurrence of clinically observed basal cell carcinomas following complete saucerization or punch removal with negative margins: retrospective case series from 2010 to 2020.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Ransohoff, K. J., Nord, K. M., Bailey, E. E., Ransohoff, J. D., Li, S., Swetter, S. M.
2020
- **Sexual and Gender Minority Curricula Within US Dermatology Residency Programs.** *JAMA dermatology*
Jia, J. L., Nord, K. M., Sarin, K. Y., Linos, E., Bailey, E. E.
2020
- **Validation of Image Quality and Diagnostic Accuracy Using a Mobile Phone Camera Microscope Adaptor Compared With Glass Slide Review in Teledermatopathology.** *The American Journal of dermatopathology*
Laggis, C. W., Bailey, E. E., Novoa, R., Stewart, C. L., Stoff, B., Wanat, K. A., Barbieri, J., Kovarik, C.
2019
- **Outcomes of surgical re-excision versus observation of severely dysplastic nevi: a single institution, retrospective cohort study.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Fleming, N. H., Shaub, A. R., Bailey, E. n., Swetter, S. M.
2019
- **A growing nodule on the forearm of an 84-year-old man.** *Journal of cutaneous pathology*
Bailey, E. E., Rushovich, A. M., Kim, J.
2017; 44 (1): 1-4
- **Limited Role of Random Skin Biopsy in the Diagnosis of Intravascular Lymphoma in Adult Patients with Hemophagocytic Lymphohistiocytosis** *ACTA HAEMATOLOGICA*
Cho, H. G., Sheu, S. L., Kuo, K. Y., Ally, M. S., Bailey, E. E., Kim, J., Kwong, B. Y.
2017; 138 (1): 33-38
- **Amyopathic Dermatomyositis: Definitions, Diagnosis, and Management** *CURRENT RHEUMATOLOGY REPORTS*
Bailey, E. E., Fiorentino, D. F.
2014; 16 (12)
- **Skin Cancer Education among Massage Therapists: A Survey at the 2010 Meeting of the American Massage Therapy Association** *JOURNAL OF CANCER EDUCATION*
Campbell, S. M., Louie-Gao, Q., Hession, M. L., Bailey, E., Geller, A. C., Cummins, D.
2013; 28 (1): 158-164
- **Combination Treatments for Psoriasis A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis** *ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY*
Bailey, E. E., Ference, E. H., Alikhan, A., Hession, M. T., Armstrong, A. W.
2012; 148 (4): 511-522
- **Skin Cancer Knowledge, Attitudes, and Behaviors in the Salon A Survey of Working Hair Professionals in Houston, Texas** *ARCHIVES OF DERMATOLOGY*
Bailey, E. E., Marghoob, A. A., Orengo, I. F., Testa, M. A., White, V. R., Geller, A. C.
2011; 147 (10): 1159-1165
- **Anti-laminin-332 mucous membrane pemphigoid associated with recurrent metastatic prostate carcinoma: hypothesis for a paraneoplastic phenomenon** *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF DERMATOLOGY*
Young, A. L., Bailey, E. E., Colaco, S. M., Engler, D. E., Grossman, M. E.
2011; 21 (3): 401-404
- **Cellulitis: diagnosis and management** *DERMATOLOGIC THERAPY*
Bailey, E., Kroshinsky, D.
2011; 24 (2): 229-239